## The Town of Coyle

116 West Main Street P.O. Box 248 Coyle, OK 73027 P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644

townofcoyle.myruralwater.com

## Special Session Minutes 116 West Main St Coyle, OK 73027 Tuesday, May 17, 2022

Notice for this special meeting for the Town of Coyle, Oklahoma was posted on Friday, May 13, 2022, before 5:00 pm and held on Tuesday, May 17, 2022, at 7:00 pm in Town Hall located at 116 W Main St, Coyle, OK 73027.

Meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Carl Long

Members Present: Mayor – Carl Long

Trustee - JoAnn Hale

Staff: Linde Vogan – Town Clerk

Dusty King – Deputy Director Emergency Management

Guest: Jason Hale

Joseph Essig-Ops Manager from Republic Services

**Review RFPs Received:** The numbers look pretty good, if we can deal with the issues that we have.

We originally asked for a 1-year proposal instead of a 5-year. Feels a little unfair to not have 5-year proposals from the other companies. Would like to contact other companies to see if they would be interested in submitted a 5-year bid. We had a problem with trash not being picked up after the winter storm a few months ago. Still had to pick up the same amount of trash after missing the week. Our citizens were frustrated when this happened. They do have an option to do a call blast if there will be a delay in service. The other issue we have is the 2-cubic yard dumpsters being in the road. If a citizen wants a dumpster, they need to provide a place to put it. Need to have some standards for these dumpsters. Part of the issue is the truck driver moving them or not placing them back down in the same place that they are picked up. How can we work together to fix this issue? Like the 5-year contract, but would like to see other companies 5-year bid as well. Would like to offer one week to see what other bids that we get for a 5-year contract.

Motion made by JoAnn Hale to contact other companies and give them a week

to submit a 5-year bid. Carl Long – Seconded

Motion carried unanimously – Carl Long, Aye, JoAnn Hale, Aye

## The Town of Coyle

116 West Main Street P.O. Box 248 Coyle, OK 73027 P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644

townofcoyle.myruralwater.com

**Water Operator**: Chris turned in his letter of resignation on May 17<sup>th</sup> effective immediately.

Motion made by JoAnn Hale to accept the resignation.

Carl Long - Seconded

Motion carried unanimously – Carl Long, Aye, JoAnn Hale, Aye

Have application for Aaron, works three days a week and has time available to work. Would like someone that can mow some and do other maintenance on streets and other areas as needed. Would like to provide a job description prior to hiring. There are a few issues with areas being missed when mowing. Need to remind Kevin to slow down on the mower. Need to call Accurate Labs and DEQ to see if we can substitute the person taking the class/test. Jason will be scaling back on what he is doing with the lagoons until he speaks with Charles and Ashley from DEQ. Wants to ensure that the Town employee takes care of any official reporting done with the lagoons. Will continue to run the sprinklers, but will not be doing much else until after conversation with Charles and DEQ.

Trees Down by Wellhouse:

One tree has fallen down into another tree. Need to be taken down.

Trees are about 40-50 feet tall. Need to call an arborist and have them drop them and then have Kevin cut them up and take care of them. Wright and Riggs

both have contracts with CREC.

Motion made by Carl Long to get bids to drop the trees.

JoAnn Hale - Seconded

Motion carried unanimously - Carl Long, Aye, JoAnn Hale, Aye

Adjourned:

Motion made by Carl Long to adjourn at 7:56 pm.

JoAnn Hale - Seconded

Motion passed unanimously – Carl Long, Aye, JoAnn Hale, Aye

Carl Long
Carl Long, Mayor

Linds Vogan
Linde Vogan, Town Clerk